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Mr. Bruce Anderson

Director, Workforce Relations
Xcel Energy

1800 Larimer Street, Suite 900
Denver, CO 80202

RE: Negotiation Dates
- Dear Mr. Anderson:;

In response to your email dated March 16, 2017, the Union has rescheduled prior commitments
in attempt to work with your availability. In doing so, this has affected our availability. We are
now available to meet all day on April 20, 2017 and from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. on April 21,
2017. We are also available to meet all day on May 8, 9, and 12, 2017.

To reiterate what | said to the Company's negotiating committee, the Union is currently working
shorthanded and there are multiple other contracts we are negotiating at this time. With that
being said, we are not in agreement to postpone the arbitration currently scheduled for May 11,
2017. ' ‘ '

Sincerely,
Epifenio J. Martinez

Business Manager/Financial Secretary
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